

ANSARI IMTIYAZ AHMED

Mobile : 9270057734
E-mail : ansariimt@gmail.com

Academic Qualifications

SET	Maharashtra State	2017	Qualified
Ph. D.	JJT University, Rajasthan	2016	Awarded
M.C.S.	University of Pune	1997	61.57%
B.C.S.	University of Pune	1994	57.75%
H.S.C.	Pune Board	1991	57.75%
S.S.C.	Pune Board	1989	74.54%

Experience Summary

20 years teaching experience in computer science/Information technology at undergraduate level.
11 years teaching experience in computer science/Information technology at postgraduate level.
1.9 years of experience in the IT Industry, which encompassed comprehensive of Software Development and Implementation of various commercial applications.

Technical Skills

RDBMS : Oracle 8i, MS-Access, MySQL, SqlServer 2005
Operating System : Windows
Languages : C, C++, Java, PHP, ASP.NET, C#

Professional Experiences

- 1 Organization : **M.S.G. ARTS, SCIENCE & COMMERCE COLLEGE** Jan 2000 – Till date
Designation : Computer Science Lecturer cum Project Guide
- 2 Company : **VIP Industries Ltd., Sinner (Dist. Nashik)** Dec 1996 – Jul 1997
Designation : Project Trainee
- 3 Company : **SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY PARK (Dist. Nashik)** Apr 1997 – Jul 1997
Designation : Programmer
- 4 Company : **NOBLE COMPUTERS & MANAGEMENT** Mar 1994 – Apr 1995
Designation : Jr. Programmer

◆ **Academic Work Experience in UNIVERSITY OF PUNE**

2004 TO 2010 - Chairman of E-Commerce course examination committee.

April 2005 - District coordinator (Nashik District) T.Y.B.Sc.(Comp.Sci.) Practical Examination.

2002 TO 2005 - Moderator and Paper Setter for theory paper of T.Y.B.Sc.(Comp.Sci.)

2002 TO 2005 - Moderator and Paper Setter for theory paper (Computer Appli.) of T.Y.B.Com. Course.

2002 To Till date - External Examiner (Practical) for SYSTEMS PROGRAMMING, JAVA, PHP, WEB DESIGN for SY,T.Y.B.Sc.(Comp.Sci.) and SY+TY B.Com Course.

◆ **Software Project Guide**

Year 2000 To Till date, Projects guided to student of T.Y. B.Sc.(Computer Science),

- INVENTORY SYSTEM
- PERSONAL INFORMATION MANAGER
- CHILDRENS GAME
- ONLINE RESULT
- COLLEGE ADDMISSION/RESULT MANAGEMENT
- STUDENT PROGRESS REPORT
- Etc.....

◆ **VIP Industries Ltd., Sinner - Indirect Inventory Management System**

The Company is a Pioneer in the manufacturing of molded Luggage and Plastic furniture. This System covers all the various aspects of Inventory System. It provides information about item group, item, supplier, Opening stock, Quotation, Indent, Issue of materials, Authorization, Purchase requisition, Purchase Invoice, Purchase Challan, GRN, Stock and Verification of materials received.

Front-end : Developer 2000
Back-End : ORACLE 7.2
Role : SDLC,Database designing, Forms designing and coding
Team Size : 3

◆ **Software Technology Partk Nashik - Faculty cum Programmer**

The company is the Authorized Distributor for Oracle+Develpoer 2000.
Part time Job includes Installation, Configuration and maintenance of the computer systems, supporting in the administration of the institute.

◆ **NOBLE Computers and Management - Junior Programmer**

The institute Develops the commercial software and provides the quality software training the desired students.
Job includes giving training to the students on computer fundamentals, programming as per syllabus, Support to senior programmer in development of software using foxpro 2.6.

Personal Profile:

FATHER'S NAME	:	Mohammed Farooque
NATIONALITY	:	Indian
GENDER	:	Male
DATE OF BIRTH	:	9 th September 1973
MARITAL STATUS	:	Married
PASSPORT NO.	:	K1939965
LINGUISTIC PROFICIENCY	:	English, Hindi, Marathi, Urdu
PERMANENT ADDRESS	:	281, M.H.B. Colony, Malegaon, (Dist. Nashik) Maharashtra, India, 423 203.

Date: _____

Place: Malegaon

Imtiyaz Ahmed Ansari